From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Sent: 23 April 2025 18:00

To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>

Subject: Fw: BEL Gaziabad - Desk+EQ+EQX

From: Rohith Kumar-Inflow <rohith.k@inflowtechnologies.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 5:48 PM

To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Cc: Azhar Jesim-Inflow <azhar.j@inflowtechnologies.com>
Subject: FW: BEL Gaziabad - Desk+EQ+EQX

Hi Madam,
PFA workings.

Thanks & Regards,

Rohith

Biz Coordinator for Cisco BU
Cell: 8105351651

Inflow Technologies Pvt. Ltd

No.3478/J Chirush Mansion,3" Floor,13t" A main Road,
HAL 2 Stage ,Indiranagar,

Bengaluru-560008.

Web: www.inflowtechnologies.com

From: Rohith Kumar-Inflow

Sent: 23 April 2025 16:16

To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Cc: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>; Azhar Jesim-Inflow <azhar.j@inflowtechnologies.com>; Savita
Anil Shetty-Inflow <savita@inflowtechnologies.com>; Vinay Kumar K-Inflow
<vinay.kumar@inflowtechnologies.com>; Seema P-Inflow <p.seema@inflowtechnologies.com>
Subject: RE: BEL Gaziabad - Desk+EQ+EQX

Dear Madam,
Good Afternoon!!
PFA Quote in INR as per the clearance from Cisco.

Validity :Quoted prices will change if LP or Discount changes from Cisco
GST EXTRA

Thanks & Regards,

Rohith

Biz Coordinator for Cisco BU
Cell: 8105351651

Inflow Technologies Pvt. Ltd

No.3478/]) Chirush Mansion,3" Floor,13™" A main Road,
HAL 2"¢ Stage ,Indiranagar,

Bengaluru-560008.

Web: www.inflowtechnologies.com



http://www.inflowtechnologies.com/
http://www.inflowtechnologies.com/

From: Azhar Jesim-Inflow <azhar.j@inflowtechnologies.com>

Sent: 23 April 2025 15:23

To: Rohith Kumar-Inflow <rohith.k@inflowtechnologies.com>

Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>
Subject: FW: BEL Gaziabad - Desk+EQ+EQX

Please quote

From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 3:10 PM

To: Azhar Jesim-Inflow <azhar.j@inflowtechnologies.com>
Cc: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>

Subject: Fw: BEL Gaziabad - Desk+EQ+EQX

Hi Azhar,

72213964 ; deal id, pls share the quote with .5% margin

Regards.
Ashwini
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